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From:" ] | R . . - . b6 .
_ Sent: Iluesd.aLlanuaan , 2004 10:10 AM -, C Y e
JTor - ' : A S R

Subject: o ~ FW:-RE: Call from Baghdad Sseref

o - S YO
[ ] - : R Y
T assume that would.include regs related to not videotaping and anything else you ofg:;;:]
the

came across. I know is ‘home sick but -call .him to make sure that you'wve covere
entire field of regs. T s . L

-----Original Message-—e-—
From:, Capronl, Valerie E..

Sent: Tuesday, January 20, 2004 8:2% AM : .t . bE
To IBOWMAN MARION E.; > - . ... - bIC
Subject: FW: RE: Call from Baghdad . : : ' :

The 1atest from Baghdad. Per .Chris'. questlon any MAOP issues other than advice' of rights?
. If so, let's try to do everythlng in one document . .

————— Original Message—r--~

From: PISTOLE, JOHN S. . .

Sent: Tuesday, Jamuary 20Q. 2004 65:34 ‘AM he .
To: Caproni,  Valerie E. . BIC

Subject: FW: RE: Call from Baghdad Egszgg

Update from Baghdad. John'_ P fj: -

——r——Orlglnal Message-é——¥ _ e : o o oL
From: Bald, Gary M. L N e , e

‘Sent: . Monday, -January 19, 2004°3:13 PM : : L

TS: Briese, M Chris’ IR ’ S

Subject: RE: . RE: Call from Baghdad SaeEet

Chris - Prov1ded CIA and others lnvolved in the 1nterv1ew process agree, I will approve.
‘use of video and audio to record the interviews of HVD #l. ;, grb : ’

----- Original Message-----

From: Briese, M Chris ] . o

Sent: Monday, January 19, 2004 3:14 PM

To: Bald, Gary M.

Sub]ect Fwd RE: Call from Baghdad:gess&ﬂ{ ;'b2
‘b5
Gary, FBI023335CBT
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) oY \‘: R
‘insulation from testimol _hould our agents interprétaf . Of interviews ever be
questioned in court. ’ . , .
If so the court could review the tape. They seemed to like that point.

The only ot i as the renorts officer [

|

The intell ILRs to the IC has not been decided. We may see if we can alternate, as an. -

option. Hgngfullv'| l can work it autr from here end ; J -

l |the dav afrer I observad, siqce their translator had worked the"
night. | | oniv] Jobserved. |

|on Thursday. The first

b7cC

set of prints were not good since his hands were ropgh from being in a hole. He seemed to

il

_conditions. . S

‘Chris

We' are working through some logistical issues, like housing, commo, transportatiom, ete.
Nothing major. | | so we
will likely have to make .some runs back here at BOC. "That 1s not a problem, since the’,

" agéncy sleeping and worklng quarters are not .co- located with the detention faclllty

'In the attached: e-mail it mentions MAOP waivers. Are their any other "issues like that
that need to be addressed? | | . -
In the field it is usudlly -SAC authority. I don't know if thac‘applies here.

I visited Abu Gharaib(sp) prison today. They have possibly 20 AQ there, but none
confirmed, although one looks pretty good. He will be at the top of the list for us to.
interview. I got a look at the gallows too (hot being used anymore). Pretty chilling. The
drive there and back is not fun. Too close to the locals. ' o

I am getting tired, so I won't be on line for long, .it is,about 11 pm.
Everyone really.works hard here. It is a -truly outstanding ‘effort in difficult

— - - . - - - - - e et e g emmmn v SOR 17 emben ey T

----- Original -Message----- IR
Date:  01/19/2004  11:24 am -0500 (Monday)
From: Bald, Gary M. e
To: '-Caproni. Valerie E. '

Subject: RE: Call from Baghdad .  SSeret

Thanks Valerle - I agree, the issue of’ lntel versus crlmlnal should no lopger be in our
vocabulary It is the underlylng issue we should focus on. Gary, -

~————— Original Message—m---

From: * Caproni, Valerie E. :
Sent: Monday, January 19, 2004 11:21 AM o .. b
To: Bald, Gary M. . ' S . L L 1
Subject: RE: Call from Baghdad . ]§§CFEE C ’ T b

I let you know if I hear anythlng further.. Also, we will gét something to Pistole on
Tuesday to formally waive the provision of MAOP that obligate FBI agents to provide an
advice of rights even in internmational interviews.

ve

s Original Message----- O FBI023336CBT
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From: Bald, Gary M. | . IR
Sent: Monday, Jamuary 19, 2004 lo:42 'AM ) ’
To: Caproni, Valerie E. )
Subject: RE;  Call from Baghdad EEEféE:'

Still some issues but things are at least civil. We have asked that the sessions be
audio/video taped "CIA is awaiting.their HQ's comcurrence. . Will let you know if things
flare up again (although you will probably hear about it through your channels too). Gary

~-~--Original Message—-—ﬁ--
From: ' Caproni, Valerie E. X e
" Sent: Monday, January 19, 2004 10:40 AM
.To: Bald, Gary M. . : ’
Cc: -Briese, M Chris ’
Subject RE: Call from Baghdad SEeEer

Not sure when .this e- mall came in v. Pistole's. It looks llke things have been
straightened out and everyone is on ‘the game page. If not, if there is anythlng OGC can do
.to help, just.give a call.

----- Original Message-----
‘From: Bald, Gary M.
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 7:57 PM
To: Caproni, Valerie E. .
Cc: Briese, M Chris :
Subject: RE: Call from Baghdad Eﬁuﬁﬂﬂi

Valerie - Sorry I did not get back to you sooner. I was at the CIA much of the day and
when I returned, my email was down. Made the mlstake of ‘checking it one more time before .
I left for the day and now it is up...... There are several versions of the issues and -
the one you described seems to;be different than .what Chris told me when we first spoke.
The bottom line is I .am awaiting clarlflcatlon of the .issues from Chris and will dlscuss
.them with you- when I get them Thx Gary ’ >

- —_— -
- el - 0. . o - . - N

_}-Jﬁ-011g1nal Message-----
" From: Caproni, Valerie E.

.

SN

. Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 12: 10 PM

To: Bald o . PRI ' . bE
Ce: : ) P : © b7C : .

', SubJeSET FWr Call from Baghdad . Seeret. o . - : .
Importance: ngh .- e . .

Gaxy,

I need to close the loop with CIA General Counsel on this, so ﬁlease give me a call when
You get a chance.

Valerie . ) o .o . ) . FBI023337CBT
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Sent: Friday, January 16, 2004 11:48 AM. . -
To:ICaproni, Valerie E. ;| | BOWMAN, MARION E. .- biC
Cc: | - ’ ) o

_Subject: Call from Baghdad . :sEe:EE

I 'was in the Mlddle East Unit when ssa| |telephoned from Baghdad and I spoke to h1m
The problem yesterday arose when the FBI, .ssa| ] et-al, mefL with the CIA. The CIA
told the FBI that the FBI was there solely for the purpose of collecting intel, that the.
FBI would conduct interviews in the same manner as the CIA, the FBI was not there to
investigate crimes and should not read HVD-1 any legal rights of any type including Geneva
Convention rights. balked at this stating thatit was his bellef that at least -
.part of their task was to collect, evidence and the FBI was obligated. to- follow FBI

-guidelines until they got guidance from FBIHQ to the contrary.

I told[::::::] about the meetlng last night in Valerie Capronl's office, that Valerle
" spoke to EAD Pistole, that EAD Pistole said that their primaz urpose was to collect’

intel, but they still had to preserve HVD-1's rights. I told that it was the
consensus of OGC that he could proceed - .without reading Miranda rights and to give:a
eneral advisement to HVD-1 that he had rights under the Geneva Convention. I told

however, that he should take guidance from his management at FBIHQ.

also said that they had planned to do 302's but if he was now being told his questions,
were for intel only that he should prepare classified EC's. | ended to’ conversatlon_
saying that he would wait for wrltten guldance from his chaln ‘of command at FBIHQ.

FBI023338CBT
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